

Message

From: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY [lubna.ladak@opg.com]
Sent: 2017-12-07 11:46:42 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
Subject: IESO/OPG Protocol Agreement - Rating Agency Presentation
Attachments: Servicer Review Presentation Final.pdf

Kim,
As discussed, see the last 3 slides that outline how the IESO and OPG will work together on the collections process for the Fair Hydro Plan. We also have a flow chart that outlines touch points on a monthly basis, but I believe you guys have one as well.

Lubna Ladak | VP Treasury - FHP| Ontario Power Generation
700 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 | 416-592-5984 | Cell 416-578-0219 | Fax 416-592-4189
lubna.ladak@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.